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Re: Material Transferring WBS to WBS
1 message

Atish Patil <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in> Wed, Mar 15, 2023 at 4:49 PM
To: "Rahul Sharma (IN)" <rahul.i.sharma@pwc.com>, "Rushikesh Kishor Dhote (IN)" <rushikesh.kishor.dhote@pwc.com>
Cc: Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>, "Parin Shah (IN)" <parin.p.shah@pwc.com>, Lokesh Thakre
<lokesh.thakre@vishvaraj.in>, "Yuvraj Gunjal (IN)" <yuvraj.gunjal@pwc.com>

Dear Rahul

As discussed in today's meeting kindly check this issue with your MM consultant.

Regards,

Atish Patil

On Fri, Mar 3, 2023 at 12:28 PM Atish Patil <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in> wrote:
Dear Lokesh,

Please connect with Yuvraj and check this issue.

Regards,

Atish Patil

On Fri, Mar 3, 2023 at 12:20 PM Yuvraj Gunjal (IN) <yuvraj.gunjal@pwc.com> wrote:
Dear Atish sir,

We have tested the scenario in the QAS server and it is working fine. For analysing the issue in depth we have to
check in the PRD server while during live transaction by user.

Kindly connect us for the same  when the user is facing the above issue. 

Thanks & Regards,
Yuvraj Gunjal

Associate Consultant| SAP Consulting | PwC India

Email:yuvraj.gunjal@pwc.com

PricewaterhouseCoopers Private Limited,

252, Veer Savarkar Marg, Dadar (West),

Mumbai-400028

 

(M): 8007660015

On Fri, Mar 3, 2023 at 12:03 PM Atish Patil <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in> wrote:
Dear Yuvraj

As discussed in our earlier meeting held on 1st March @ 12:30 pm, regarding creating Z11 and Z12 forms based on
311 storage location to storage location transfer but he is also transferring WBS to WBS by moving away from his
standard nature related updates yet not received from your end, kindly update the status please.

Regards,

mailto:atish.patil@vishvaraj.in
mailto:yuvraj.gunjal@pwc.com
mailto:Email%3Amanali.bangera@in.pwc.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/252,+Veer+Savarkar+Marg,+Dadar+(West),+Mumbai-400028?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/252,+Veer+Savarkar+Marg,+Dadar+(West),+Mumbai-400028?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:atish.patil@vishvaraj.in


3/27/23, 1:49 PM PwC Mail - Re: Material Transferring WBS to WBS

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3ebc014e71&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1759328284720057238%7Cmsg-f:1760432417792267809… 2/2

Atish Patil

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer. Please note if the e-mail address include "TPR", the sender of
this e-mail is a third party resource, and not an employee, who has been specifically authorized to correspond routine
matters related to the project only. For any clarification with regard to any non-routine or engagement specific
deliverables please contact the assigned project manager/ project partner.


